
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

August 10, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

.. 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

August 10, 2016 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 

 
1) OPEN REGULAR MEETING  
1A. Call to Order  
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
1C. Roll Call 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the 
agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 
2) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council 
vote. No discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If 
you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please request by item number. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
2A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of July 27, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 27, 2016. 
2B. Quarterly Investment Report 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File 
2C. Bureau Veritas Contract Extension 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 32-2016 authorizing the City Manager to extend the contract with 
 Bureau Veritas for building inspection services on an as needed basis through June 30, 2017. 
2D. Gann Appropriations Limit 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 33-2016 certifying compliance with the 2015-2016 Appropriation 

Limitation and establishing the Appropriation Limitation for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year. 
2E. Local and State Transit Assistance Request 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 34-2016 amending claims to the Placer County Transportation 
tƭŀƴƴƛƴƎ !ƎŜƴŎȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƻƭŦŀȄΩǎ !ǊǘƛŎƭŜ у [ƻŎŀƭ ¢ǊŀƴǎǇƻǊǘŀǘƛƻƴ CǳƴŘǎ ŦƻǊ C¸нлмр-2016 and 
submitting the claim for State Transit Assistance Funds. 

2F. Grand Jury Report Response ς Code Enforcement Policy 
 Recommendation:  Approve response to Grand Jury projecting adoption of a code enforcement policy in 

the fall of 2016. 
2G. League of California Cities Voting Delegate 
 Recommendation: Designate the City Manager as the Voting Delegate representing the City to the 

League of California Cities at the 2016 Conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes July 27, 2016 
 

  

City of Colfax 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, July 27, 2016 
City Hall Council Chambers 
33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CONVENE MEETING 
1A. Call to Order 

Mayor Parnham called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilmember Hesch led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
1C. Roll Call 

Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 

Mayor	Parnham	informed	Council	of	an	item	which	had	come	to	staff’s	attention	after	the	
Agenda Packet was published.  Action should be taken before the next Council meeting so 
staff has recommended adding Item 5B to the agenda:  Letter of Opposition to State 
Assembly Bill 2586 – Regulating Local Parking 
On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, seconded by Councilmember Hesch, the City 
Council approved the amended agenda. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
 
Mayor Parnham welcomed Reene Abbott, reporter for the Colfax Record, who will be 
attending Council Meetings.  
 

2 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

2A. Minutes City Council Meeting of July 13, 2016 
Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 13, 2016. 

2B. Cash Summary Report, June 2016 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

2C. City Hall Telephone System Purchase 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 31-2016 authorizing the Technical Services 
Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Danckert Communications for a telephone 
system for the City Hall Offices in an amount not to exceed $7,300.  
 

Item 2A and 2B were pulled for discussion. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City 
Council approved Item 2C. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
NOES:  None 
 

Item 3A:  Minutes City Council Meeting of July 13, 2016 
Councilmember Hesch asked to add to the discussion of Item 2A Presentation by Placer 
County Treasurer-Tax Collector, Jenine Windeshausen introducing the Countywide 
Community	Choice	Aggregation	Program	the	following	comment:	“Councilmember	Hesch	









1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE AUGUST 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: August 01, 2016 
SUBJECT: City of Colfax ς Quarterly Investment Report 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and File City of Colfax Quarterly Investment Report: June 30, 2016. 

 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
 

California Government Code Section 53646 and the City of Colfax Investment Policy require a quarterly 
investment report be submitted to the City Council.  Such report shall include at least the following 
information: 

¶ Types of Investments; 

¶ Name of the institution in which funds are invested or deposited; 

¶ Date of Maturity, if applicable; 

¶ Par and dollar amount investment for all securities; 

¶ Percent distribution of each type of investment or deposit; current market value as of the date of 
the report, including source of the valuation except those under LAIF; 

¶ Rate of interest 

¶ Average weighted yield of all investments 

¶ A statement ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ LƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘ tƻƭƛŎȅΤ ŀƴŘ 

¶ ! ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜǊŜ ŀǊŜ ǎǳŦŦƛŎƛŜƴǘ ŦǳƴŘǎ ǘƻ ƳŜŜǘ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ ƴŜȄǘ ǎƛȄ ƳƻƴǘƘǎΩ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ 
 

The current practice for cash management is to maintain an operating balance between $75,000 and 
$150,000 in ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ US Bank Corporate checking account.  This account accumulates Earnings Credits 
based on the account balance which offset/reduce monthly service charges.  City funds in excess of the 
targeted operating balance are transferred to the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
on a weekly basis.  The checking account balance may be reported at an amount higher than the target 
balance by the Bank due to the timing of City checks being processed by vendors/service providers. 
 

Historically, due to fluctuations in fund balances, investment opportunities outside the corporate checking 
and LAIF accounts have been somewhat limited.  Our investment policy dictates that the City should have 
liquid short term securities to meet six montƘΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ  The budget for 2016-2017 reflects 
nearly $4.5M in annual expenditures, therefore our target for liquid short term securities would be $2.25M.  
As our fund balances have been more stable and are now consistently exceeding this target, staff will begin 
initiating a more aggressive investment strategy. 
 







IN

4’.
‘

;i

,-.LIouiuvcJ’

Apportionment Rate:
Earnings Ratio:

FairValue Factor:
Daily:

Quarter to Date:
Average Life:

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition

06/30/16
$75.4 billion

Time Deposits
7.36%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank

Notes
23.05%

Treasuries
44.92%

JOHN CHIANG
TREASU RER

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report

Quarter Ending 06/30/16Average
Quarterto Maturity

Date Daily Yield* Date Yield (in days)
07/14/16 0.58 0.58 169
07/15/16 0.59 0.58 170
07/16/16 0.59 0.58 170
07/17/16 0.59 0.58 170
07/18/16 0.59 0.58 168
07/19/16 0.59 0.58 166
07/20/16 0.59 0.58 168
07/21/16 0.59 0.58 171
07/22/16 0.60 0.58 170
07/23/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/24/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/25/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/26/16 0.60 0.59 169
07/27/16 0.60 0.59 171

0.55%
0.00001495296852820
1.000621222
0.58%
0.55%
167

PMIA Average Monthly
Effective Yields

*DaiIy yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

Jun 2016
May 2016
APR 2016

0.576%
0.552%
0.525%

Commercial Loans
Paper 0.67%
9.93%

Agencies Mortgages
13.99% 0.08%

Based on data available as of 7/27/2016





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE AUGUST 10, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Staff 

SUBJECT: Bureau Veritas Contract for Building Inspection Services 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $72,000 FROM FUNDS: 100-400 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 32-2016 authorizing the City Manager to extend the 
contract with Bureau Veritas for building inspection services on an as needed basis not to exceed 
$72,000 and subject to renewal June 30, 2017. 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The current contract with Bureau Veritas provides contract services for an onsite Building Inspector on an as 
needed basis.  Bureau Veritas is a respected leader in testing, inspection and certification services.  They have 
successfully provided Colfax with the services of John Brownlee, who has 20+ years of inspection experience in 
the Sierra foothills region.  Mr. Brownlee is conducting building and site inspections as they are required and 
providing much needed updating to the Building Department systems.  The position is also available for code 
enforcement and nuisance abatement work.  wŜŎŜƴǘƭȅΣ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅ Ƙŀǎ ǳǘƛƭƛȊŜŘ aǊΦ .ǊƻǿƴƭŜŜΩǎ ŜȄǇŜǊǘƛǎŜ ƻƴ ŎƻŘŜ 
enforcement issues.  The current contract with Bureau Veritas requires approval from City Council to extend 
services on an ongoing, as needed basis beyond June 2016.  The contract services were approved in conjunction 
with Council budget discussions.  Funding is through the General Fund with revenue available ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ 
increasing building permit activity. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 32-2016 
2. 2016-2017 Approved Budget Sheet for Consultant services 
3. Bureau Veritas Contract Extension (2

nd
 Amendment to the Contract) 

4. Bureau Veritas Contract 

1 of 20





CITY OF COLFAX
Consultant Allocation Schedule

Preliminary Budget for FY2016-2017

2016-2Ol7AIIocations - S

201 6-20
100-425

0%
0%
0%

40%
0%
0%
o
0%
0%

o

7 Allocation
100-450

0%
0%
0%ô
0%
0%
0%
0%

80%
0%

0%

-%

Consultants 100-100 10-1IO i0clJlllll I-1O0 10b-400 100-425 100-450 120 1 250 0 560 561 57 Other Total
Audit 5650 $ 9,500 $ - S - $ - - - $ - S - $ - $ - $ 950 $ - $ 8,550 - - S - $ 19,000
CDBG Consultant 5660 $ - $ 5,000 $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - $ - S - S - $ - - - $ - $ 5,000
CityAttorney 5665 $ - S - $ - S 60,000 - - $ - S - S - S - S - S - $ 20,000 - - $ - $80,000
Engineering Åiº S - S - S - S - $20,000 $- $6,250 S - S 8,750 S - S 10,000 5,000 $ - S - S 50,000
FinanceDirector 5660 $ - S - $ 30,000 S - - - S - S - S - S - S 7,500 S - S 18,750 11,250 7,500 S - S 75,000
Fire Protection 5660 $ - S - S - S - 31,000 - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - - S - S - S 31,000
Legal 5665 $ - S - S - S - - S - S - S - S - S - S - S 20,000 - - S - S 20,000
Planning 5570 $ - S - S - S - - $- $57,600 $14,400 S - $ - S - S - - - S - $72,000
Building Inspector 5660 $ - S - S - $ - - 72,000 S - $ - S - S - S - S - S - - - S - S 72,000
Sewer - Other 5660 $ - S - S - S - - - S - S - S - S - S - S - S 70,000 - - S - S 70,000

S S -
S 9,500 $ 5,000 S 30,000 S 60,000 $ 31,000 $ 72,000 S 20,000 S 57,600 $ 20,650 $ - S 17,200 $ - S 147,300 $ 16,250 $ 7,500 $- $494,000

Consultts
udit

1O0OO

:DBG Consultant

100-110

:ity Attorney

50

ngineedng

100-120

0
0%

100-160

100%

9nance Director

0(

0%
100-200

ire Protection

0%

0%
0%

0%

egal

100-400

0%ô

0%
0%

0%
0%

ólanning

75%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%
40%

Building Inspector

0%

0
0%

0%

0%

I 20

Sewer - Other

0%
0%

0%

0%
0%

0%

Lb

0%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0ô

250

100%
0%

0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%

350

0%

09
0%

5%

0%

0%

0%

0%

560

13%

0%

0%

0%
O

0%
0%

0%

0(

561
45%

0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

0%

572

18%

100%

0%

0%
0%

O

0%

0%

Other

25%
0%

10%

0%

0%
0%

0%

0%

Total
0%

20%

20%

0%
0%

0%

0%
0

100%
0%

10%
25%

0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

100%
0%

0%
15%

0%

0
0%

0%

0%

100%
0%

10%

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%
0%

0%

0%
0%

0%

0%

100%
0%

0%

0
0%

0%

100%
0

100%

0%
0%

100%
0

0%

0%

100%
0%

0%

100%

0% 100%AApd

LorraineCassidy
Rectangle

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text
From 2016-2017 Budget Adopted at the June 8, 2016 City Council Meeting

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text









7 of 20



8 of 20





















18 of 20













C
ity

of
C

ol
fa

x

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
L

im
it

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t
2

20
09

-2
01

0
20

10
-2

01
1

20
11

-2
01

2
20

12
-2

01
3

20
13

-2
01

4
20

14
-2

01
5

20
15

-2
01

6
20

16
-2

01
7

C
om

pu
te

d
G

an
n

Li
m

it
-

P
re

y
Y

r
$

1
62

8,
74

7.
00

$
1

66
6,

21
3.

95
$

1
71

6,
04

1
.0

0
$

1
77

0,
95

4
$

1
84

8,
01

0
$

1
93

4,
85

8
$

1
94

0,
06

0
$

2,
00

8,
12

7

C
os

t
of

liv
in

g
fa

ct
or

C
h
an

g
e

in
C

al
if

or
ni

a
pe

r
ca

pi
ta

1
00

62
0.

97
46

1
.0

25
1

1
.0

37
7

1
.0

51
2

0.
99

77
1

.0
38

2
1

.0
53

7

P
op

ul
at

io
n

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

F
ac

to
r

1
.0

1
97

1
.0

56
7

1
.0

07
2

1.
00

56
0.

99
6

1
.0

05
0.

99
7

1
.0

01
9

C
om

pu
te

d
lim

ita
tio

n
$

1,
67

1,
13

0.
48

$
1,

71
5,

96
6.

80
$

1,
77

1,
77

9.
25

$
1,

84
8,

01
0

$
1,

93
4,

85
8

$
1,

94
0,

06
0

$
2,

00
8,

12
7

$
2,

11
9,

98
4

4 of 7









 

 

 

 

 

 
  

For the August 10, 2016 Council Meeting 

 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: August 3, 2016 
SUBJECT: Local and State Transit Assistance Funding Request 

 

  N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: N/A FROM FUND: 250 Revenue 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution Ѕ 34-2016 to amend claims to the Placer County 
¢ǊŀƴǎǇƻǊǘŀǘƛƻƴ tƭŀƴƴƛƴƎ !ƎŜƴŎȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƻƭŦŀȄΩǎ !ǊǘƛŎƭŜ у [ƻŎŀƭ ¢ǊŀƴǎǇƻǊǘŀǘƛƻƴ CǳƴŘǎ for Fiscal 
Year 2015-2016 and submit claim for State Transit Assistance Funds. 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA) Board of Directors approved the Fiscal Year 
2015-16 State Transit Assistance (STA) Final Fund Allocation at their March 23, 2016 Board Meeting.  The 
delay in approving the Final Fiscal Year 2015-мс {¢! !ƭƭƻŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǎǘŜƳƳŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀǘŜ /ƻƴǘǊƻƭƭŜǊΩǎ hŦŦƛŎŜ 
not releasing a revised allocation estimate as they have traditionally done in the August-September 
timeframe. 
 
The Claims for Local Transportation Funds (LTF) were approved in January 2016 and submitted to PCTPA.  
The portion allocated to Transit Services at that time was based on an estimate for State Transit Assistance 
Funds.  The amendments being put forth at this time reflects a small reclassification of LTF funds to be used 
for Transit Services versus Streets and Road purposes due to the change in final allocation of STA funding. 
Staff has completed the required Claim Documentation which is attached. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 34-2016 
2. PCTPA ς FY 2015/2016 State Transit Assistance (STA) Final Fund Allocation (Excluding Tahoe Basin) ς March  
3. Claim Materials to be submitted to PCTPA 

a. Cover Letter 
b. TDA Claim Worksheet 
c. Amended Claim for Local Transportation Funds ς Transit Purposes 
d. Amended Claim for Local Transportation Funds ς Streets and Road Purposes 
e. Claim for State Transit Assistance Funds 
f. TDA Annual Project and Financial Plan 

 







._I1:Y qi
NIA

1• . (530) 346-231 3 F • (530) 346-621 4 www.Co11ax-CAgov

33 S Main Street, P() Box 702, Cotfax, CA c)Di 1 3

August 11, 2016

Mr. Aaron Hoyt
Placer County Transportation Agency
299 Nevada Street
Auburn, CA 95603

RE: FY2015-2016 TDA Claim Materials

Dear Aaron

Attached are the Claim Materials for the City of Colfax fiscal year 2015-2016 Amended Local
Transportation Funds (LTF) claim and State Transit Assistance (STA) funding.

Included are the following documents:

1. City of Colfax Resolution approving claim and its submittal to PCTPA.
2. TDA Claim Worksheet
3. Amended claim for LTF — Transit Purposes
4. Amended claim for LTF — Street and Road Purposes
5. Claim for State Transit Assistance Funds
6. TDA Annual Project and Financial Plan

Please advise if any additional information is required to process this claim.

Sincerely,

Laurie Van Groningen
Finance Director

























City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 34-2016 
 

AMENDING CLAIMS TO THE PLACER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
AGENCY FOR THE CITY OF COLFAX’S ARTICLE 8 LOCAL TRANSPORTATION 

FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 AND SUBMITTING THE CLAIM FOR 
STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE FUNDS 

 

WHEREAS, Title 21, Chapter 3 of the California Administrative Code establishes 
procedures for applying for Local Transportation Funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Placer County Transportation Planning Agency is authorized to 
receive and approve all claims for Local Transportation Funds  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax as 
follows: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct statements of fact and are 
incorporated by reference into this resolution. 

2. The City Manager is authorized to submit claims to the Placer County 
Transportation Planning Agency for the City of Colfax’s Article 8 Local 
Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds as follows:.  
* Amended Local Transportation Funds In The Amount Of $110,079 For 

Streets And Roads Purposes (Article 8 – Section 99400 Of The California 
Public Utilities Code) 

* Amended Local Transporation Funds Of $5,242 For Transit Services (Article 
8c, Section 99400C Of The California Public Utilites Code). 

* State Transit Assistance Funds in the amount of $7,135 for Contracted 
Transit Services (Section 99313 of the California Public Utilities Code, 
Chapter 4, Article 6.5) 
 

  THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 10th Day of August 2016 
by the City Council of the City of Colfax by the following vote of the Council: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   
       _____________________________ 
       Tom Parnham, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 







Placer County Grand Jury

2015-2016 Final Report

Incorporated Cities Code Enforcement Policies

A Review of Policies and Procedures

Summary

The 20 1 5-2016 Placer County Grand Jury reviewed the policies and procedures regarding Code

Enforcement for the six incorporated cities within Placer County. These include Auburn, Colfax,

Lincoln, Loomis, Rocklin and Roseville. The Grand Jury met with various managers, clerks and

Code Enforcement Officers from these cities to ascertain their local policies and procedures. The

intent of the investigation was to determine if the cities had policies and procedures in place to

respond to the complaints oftheir citizens. Additionally, the Grand Jury wanted to determine if

these cities had systems in place to track the status of complaints from initiation to resolution.

Furthermore, the Grand Jury decided to ascertain if complainants were kept informed of the status

and resolution oftheir complaint.

The Grand Jury found there were some common attributes shared by the best managed programs,

including defined policies, written procedures and a tracking system. Most cities had code

enforcement policies defined in their Municipal Code. However, four cities lacked written

documentation oftheir procedures to deal with citizens’ complaints. Also the ability to track

complaints from initiation through resolution was deficient for four ofthe six cities investigated.

This report contains specific recommendations that the Grand Jury believes will help the cities

address the deficiencies in their code enforcement practices and improve communication with their

citizens.

Background

The incorporated cities in Placer County have enacted a variety of municipal and zoning codes to

promote the health and safety oftheir citizens. In addition, the codes strive to improve or maintain

property aesthetics and values within the cities. These codes cover a variety of nuisance issues such

as, but not limited to:
. Improperly maintained private property

. Graffiti on private property

. Illegal dumping of garbage

. Illegal signs

. Excessive noise

The Grand Jury undertook this investigation to determine if each of the cities has appropriate

policies and procedures in place and to determine if these policies address the needs of their citizens.

-2-

3 of 18

















Placer County Grand Jury

2015-2016 Final Report

Conclusion

The Grand Jury’ s investigation found that the City of Lincoln’ s code enforcement process is defined

in the Municipal Code. However, the lack of a formal written document defining their procedures

for managing complaints needs to be addressed. Additionally, their method of communication with

the complainant needs to be improved.

Recommendations

The Grand Jury recommends that:

R4. Lincoln expand their informal bullet list to a formal written document that defines their code

enforcement and their tracking log procedures.

R5 . Lincoln ensure that their written procedures address a process to keep the tracking log current.

R6. The written code enforcement procedures include measures to keep complainant informed

about the resolution to their complaint.

Request for Responses
Recommendations

Requiring Response Response Due Date

Mr. Matthew Brower R4, R5, R6 August 31, 2016

Lincoln City Manager
600 Sixth Street
Lincoln, CA 95648

Copies sent to:

Mr. Spencer Short
Mayor, City of Lincoln
600 Sixth Street
Lincoln, CA 95648

Mr. Mathew Wheeler
Director, Community Development
600 Sixth Street
Lincoln, CA 95648

Ms. Mary Bushnell
Code Enforcement Officer 2
600 Sixth Street
Lincoln, CA 95648

-10-











Placer County Grand Jury

2015-2016 Final Report

City of Roseville

Facts

. The City of Roseville’ s Municipal Code is available on the city’ s website. It contains a

detailed definition and process for abatement of nuisances.

. Code Enforcement policies and procedures are documented in writing.

. Roseville has a Senior Code Enforcement Inspector with a staff of four people for a

population of 128,000 citizens: one full-time Code Enforcement Inspector, two building code

inspectors who work approximately 50% ofthe time on code enforcement, and one part-time

inspector who works weekends on sign enforcement.

. Roseville is using Accela,’ an internal computer-based program, to track the status of

complaints from initial contact to resolution.

. This system tracks which agency (police, fire, building, etc.) the complaint was delegated to

and also tracks that agency’ s status on the complaint.

. This system tracks all follow-up contacts with the complainants.

Findings

The Grand Jury found that:

F24. Roseville has a very good process in place to manage code enforcement complaints, including

a tracking system.

F25. Roseville has an exceptional computer-based system to support code enforcement activities

and accountability.

F26. Roseville keeps complainant informed regarding the status of their complaint.

1 Accela is an enterprise software solution with numerous preconfigured packages for private business and government

organizations to manage core applications such as land management, licensing, asset management, and public health and

safety data. Accela can be modified and tailored for the specific requirements ofthe agency and allows for public access

to some functions. Other county governments utilize the Accela platform to track and resolve code enforcement

complaints.

- 15 -









http://www.cacities.org/












































Chapter 17.162 MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES 
Sections:  

17.162.010 Prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries. 

17.162.020 Existing medical marijuana dispensaries. 

17.162.030 Definitions. 

17.162.040 Penalty provisions. 

17.162.050 Civil and administrative remedies. 

 

 

17.162.010 Prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries. 

Medical marijuana dispensaries as defined in this chapter are a prohibited use in all zoning districts 
throughout the city.  

(Ord. No. 519, 8-8-2012)  

17.162.020 Existing medical marijuana dispensaries. 

Existing medical marijuana dispensaries with valid business licenses as of November 27, 2009, shall 
be considered as legal nonconforming uses. Such dispensaries may continue to operate in accordance 
with the provisions of Chapter 17.32, except that, in addition to such regulations, if any of the following 
circumstances arise then, without further action by the city, such building and the land on which such 
building is located shall be subject to the provisions of this chapter prohibiting such use:  

A. The operators of the dispensary are convicted of any crime other than an infraction relating to 
the operation of the dispensary;  

B. The dispensary becomes a public nuisance; 

C. The dispensary or its operators violate any provision of this Code relating to its operation;  

D. The dispensary is closed or its activities curtailed by the action of a superior governmental 
authority or by order of any court of competent jurisdiction; or  

E. The dispensary is closed or its activities curtailed by other valid legal process. 

(Ord. No. 519, 8-8-2012)  

17.162.030 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this chapter, the following words or phrases shall have the following meanings:  

"Identification card" shall have the same meaning as that set forth in California Health and Safety 
Code § 11362.7 as currently in effect or as may be amended from time to time, or any successor statute.  

"Medical marijuana dispensary" means and refers to any facility or location where medical marijuana 
is made available, sold, transmitted, given, distributed, supplied or otherwise provided to one or more of 
the following: (1) more than one qualified patient, (2) more than one person with an identification card, or 
(3) more than one primary caregiver. The term "Medical marijuana dispensary" includes a medical 
marijuana cooperative. "Medical marijuana dispensary" shall not include the following uses, as long as the 
location of such uses is otherwise regulated by applicable law and as long as such use complies strictly 
with applicable law, including, but not limited to, Health and Safety Code § 11362.7 et seq.:  

2 of 5

LorraineCassidy
Rectangle











https://www.municode.com/library/


https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/


https://www.municode.com/library/







	00A 160810  Agenda
	02A 160727 Minutes
	02B Quarterly Investment Report
	Quarterly Investment Report Jun 2016
	160810 Quarterly Investment Attachments

	02C Bureau Veritas Extension
	160810 SR Contract Extension Bureau Veritas Building Inspector
	Resolution 32-2016 Contract Extension Bureau Veritas Building Inspection Services
	160810 Consultant Budget Sheet
	160810 Bureau Veritas 2nd Amendment
	150710 Bureau Veritas Fully Executed Building Inspection Services

	02D Gann Appropriations
	160810 SR Gann 2016-2017 
	Resolution 33-2016 Gann Appropriations Limitation
	160810 Gann Documentation

	02E Transit Funds
	160810 SR Amended LTransit Funds and new STA August 2016 
	160810 Transit Funds Supporting Docs
	Resolution 34-2016 Transit funds

	02F Grand Jury Response
	160810 SR Grand Jury Response
	160810 Grand Jury Report
	Response letter

	02G League of Ca Cities Delegate
	160810 SR League Voting Delegate
	Voting Delegate Letter

	05A Electric Vehicle WWTP
	160810 SR Carryall 500 E
	Resolution 35-2016 WWTP Electric Vehicle
	160810 Carryall Supporting Documentation
	Pages from Club Car Vehicles Brochure - US Communities
	CA500
	City of Colfax-500E Quote


	05B Sierra Oaks CEQA
	160810 SR Neg Dec contract RCH Group
	Resolution 36-2016 CEQA for Sierra Oaks with The RCH Group
	Colfax Proposal 7_18_2016
	1 Project Understanding
	2 Project Approach
	2.1 General Approach
	2.2 Scope of Work

	3 Relevant Experience
	3.1 Project Manager
	3.2 Project Associates

	4 Schedule
	5 Cost Estimate
	Colfax Cost Estimate.pdf
	Cost Estimate



	05C Transfer Jurisdiction of Mobile Home
	160810 SR Mobile Home Jurisdiction Proposal
	DRAFT MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE

	05D Reopen Golden State Dispensary
	160810 SR Reopen Medical Marijuana Dispensary
	Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 17.162
	Golden State Patient Care Bus License

	05E Medical Marijuana
	160808 SR Marijuana  Ordinance 
	160808 Marijuana Ordinance Proposal jbs




